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Price, Wayne, EMNRD

From: Hall, Sharon E. [Shall@arcadis-us.com]

Sent:  Thursday, September 21, 2006 7:05 AM

To: Price, Wayne, EMNRD

Subject: RE: ROC A-20 and M-16-1 Stage 2 Plan Extension Request

Thank you Wayne. | look forward seeing you at the NMOGA annual meeting. Sharon

From: Price, Wayne, EMNRD [mailto:wayne.price@state.nm.us]
Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2006 5:45 PM

To: Hall, Sharon E.

Cc: kpope@riceswd.com

Subject: RE: ROC A-20 and M-16-1 Stage 2 Plan Extension Request

From: Hall, Sharon E. [mailto:Shall@arcadis-us.com]

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2006 1:31 PM

To: Price, Wayne, EMNRD

Cc: kpope@riceswd.com

Subject: ROC A-20 and M-16-1 Stage 2 Plan Extension Request

Wayne, as we discussed, the Stage 2 Abatement plans for the above referenced sites were to be due on
September 30. However, both sites require additional soil and groundwater delineation and evaluation. On behalf
of ROC | would like to request an extension until January 30 to submit the Stage 2 Abatement plans. We will, of
course, attempt to schedule field activities as soon as possible, but with the increased industry activity and
upcoming holiday season | want to ensure we have sufficient time to hire drilling and excavation contractors to
complete the field activities. Your approval of this request will be most appreciated. Regards, Sharon

Sharon E. Hall PG, REM

Site Evaluation Department Manager
ARCADIS G&M Inc

1004 N. Big Spring Street, Suite 300
Midland, Texas 79701

ph: 432 687-5400

fax:432 687-5401

Contidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient
(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure
or distribution is prohibited unless specifically provided under the New Mexico Inspection of Public
Records Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this
message. -- This email has been scanned by the Sybari - Antigen Email System.

9/26/2006
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Price, Wayne, EMNRD

From: Price, Wayne, EMNRD

Sent:  Tuesday, May 23, 2006 7:53 AM

To: 'Hall, Sharon E.'

Subject: RE: ROC A-20 and M-16 Stage 2 extension request

Approved!

From: Hall, Sharon E. [mailto: Shall@arcadis-us.com]

Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2006 7:29 AM

To: Price, Wayne, EMNRD

Subject: FW: ROC A-20 and M-16 Stage 2 extension request

Wayne, | am hoping you will give the extension approval for these sites. We have drilling scheduled for next
week. Regards, Sharon

From: Hall, Sharon E.

Sent: Monday, May 08, 2006 9:57 AM

To: Wayne Price (wayne.price@state.nm.us)

Cc: Kristin Farris Pope (kpope@riceswd.com)

Subject: ROC A-20 and M-16 Stage 2 extension request

Wayne, on behalf of ROC | am respectfully submitting this extension request for NMOCD case # IR0427-89 and
IR0427-93. | am sending you a signed hard copy in the mail today. Regards, Sharon

SI8006



Operatmg Company
122 West Taylor ¢ Hobbs, New Mexico 88240
Phone: (505)393-9174 ¢ Fax: (505) 397-1471

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECIEPT NO. 7005 1820 0001 6804 7586

January 13, 2006

Mr. Wayne Price

New Mexico Energy, Minerals, & Natural Resources
Oil Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau
1220 S. St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504

RE: EME JCT. A-20
PUBLIC NOTICATIONS
NMOCD CASE #AP-43

Mr. Price:

In accordance with Rule 19 (Section 19.15.1.19 NMAC, Subsection G) Public Notice
requirements, please accept the enclosed copies of proof that the appropriate individuals and
entities were notified of the Stage 1 Abatement Plan submitted by the consulting firm of Arcadis
G & M of Midland, Texas for the EME jct. A-20 site.

Notices were sent via certified mail to landowners within the prescribed radius and return
receipts were received for all landowners, indicating that the mailing was received. Mailings
were also sent to the Lea County Commission and the list of Interested Parties found on the New
Mexico Qil Conservation Division (OCD) website. Some mail deliveries could not be confirmed
so the document was sent via electronic mail (e-mail) to the addresses provided on the list.
Thirty-three total notifications were sent and two were not delivered, both from the OCD
Interested Parties list. The notification to Mike Schultz of the International Technology Corp.
was refused delivery and Gerald R. Zimmerman of the Colorado River Board of California could
not be notified by US Mail nor e-mail.

As directed by OCD, the Stage 1 Abatement Plan notifications were published in the
Albuquerque Journal and the Hobbs News-Sun newspapers. Affidavits for these publications are
enclosed.



ROC requests that OCD consider public notice complete for this site. Should you have any
further questions regarding this request, do not hesitate to contact me. Thank you for your
consideration.

ROC is the service provider (operator) for the EME SWD System and has no ownership of any
portion of the pipeline, well, or facility. The System is owned by a consortium of oil producers,
System Partners, who provide all operating capital on a percentage ownership/usage basis.

RICE OPERATING COMPANY

%/a;//)) Z0r00) 72)?0&

Kristin Farris Pope
Project Scientist

enclosures: summary table of mailings,
newspaper affidavits,
return receipt copies,
¢-mail copics

cc: CDH, Arcadis, file, Daniel Sanchez NMOCD), Mr. Chris Williams
NMOCD, District I Office
1625 N. French Drive
Hobbs, NM 88240



EME jct. A-20

Unit'A’, Sec. 20, T20S, R37E

Public Notice Mailings (12/2/2005)
Stage 1 Abatement Plan

Delivery Status

Landowner or Interested Party

Delivered
US Mail

Delivered
e-mail

Not
Delivered

Comments

Jimmie T. Cooper
Star Route A, Box 55
Monument, NM 88265

X

Return Receipt Received

Gilbert Borrego

New Mexico State Land Office
P.O.Box 1148

Santa Fe, NM 87504-1148

Return Receipt Received

C/O Bank of America/Tim Wolters
Millard Deck Trust

P.O. Box 270

Midland, TX 79702

Return Receipt Received

Trent Stradley

S&W Cattle Company
P.O. Box 1800
Hobbs, NM 88240

Return Receipt Received

Lea County Administration Office
Attn: Lue Ethridge

100 N. Main Street, Suite 4
Lovington, NM 88260

Return Receipt Received

Attorney General's Office
P.O. Box 1508
Santa Fe, NM 87504

Return Receipt Received

Bruce S. Garber

Attorney at Law

P.O. Box 0850

Santa Fe, NM 87504-0850
Email: bsg@garbhall.com

Return Receipt Received

State Director

Bureau of Land Management
P.O. Box 27115

Santa Fe, NM 87502-0115

Return Receipt Received

Chief

Groundwater Bureau

Runnels Building

Santa Fe, NM 87504

Email: Bill.Olsen@state.nm.us

Return Receipt Received

10

Chief

Hazardous Waste Bureau
Runnels Building -
Santa Fe, NM 87504

E-Mail: James.Bearzi@state.nm.us

Return Receipt Received




11

Gerald R. Zimmerman
Colorado River Board of Calif.
770 Fairmont Ave. Ste 100
Glendale, CA 91203-1035
E-mail: jec_crb@pacbell.net

No Reply
(US Mail and e-mail)

12

Jack A Bamnett

Colorado River Basin Ctrl. Forum
106 West 500 South Suite 101
Bountiful, UT 84010

Email: James.Bearzi@state.nm.us

Return Receipt Received

13

Department of Game & Fish
Director

Villagra Building

Santa Fe, NM 87503

Return Reciept Received

14

Dr. Harry Bishara
P.O. Box 748
Cuba, NM 78013

Return Reciept Received

15

Colin Adams

Environmental Counsel

Public Service Company of new Mexico
414 Silver, Southwest

Albuquerque, NM 87158

Email: cadams@pnm.com

Return Reciept Received

16

tke Schulz
International Technology Corp.
5301 Central Avenue, N.E Suite 700
Albuquerque, NM 87108
E-mail: mschulz@theitgroup.com

Refused Delivery

17

Jay Lazarus

P.O. Box 5727

Santa Fe, NM 87502

E-mail: Lazarus@glorietageo.com

No reply to mailing;
e-mailed 1/6/2006

18

Ken Marsh
E-mail: ken@crihobbs.com

No reply to mailing;
e-mailed 1/6/2006

19

Lee Wilson & Associates
P.O. Box 931

Santa Fe, N.M. 87501
E-mail: Iwa@lwasf.com

Return Reciept Received

20

Ned Kendrick

Attorney at Law

325 Paseo de Peralta

Santa Fe, NM 87501

E-mail: ekendrick@montand.com

Return Reciept Received

21

Secretary

New Mexico Environment Department
P.O. Box 26110

Santa Fe, NM 87504

E-mail: Cathy.Tyson@state.nm.us

Return Reciept Received

22

Lynn Brandvold
NM Bureau of Mines & Mineral Resources
NM Institute of Mining & Tech.

Socorro, NM 87801

Return Reciept Received




23

NM Oil & Gas Association
P.O. Box 1864
Santa Fe, NM 87504-1864

Return Reciept Received

24

Randy Hicks
E-mail: r@rthicksconsult.com

Unclaimed mail;
e-mailed on 1/6/2006

25

Soil and Water Conservation Bureau

New Mexico Department of Agriculture
Agriculture Programs and Resources Division
Box 30005/APR

Las Cruces, NM 88003-8005

Return Reciept Received

26

Chris Shuey

Southwest Research & Information Center
P.O. Box 4524

Albuquerque, NM 87106

E-mail: sricdon@earthlink.net

Return Reciept Received

27

Ron Dutton

Southwestern Public Service

P.O. Box 1261

Amarillo, Texas 79170

E-mail: ron.dutton@xcelenergy.com

Return Reciept Received

28

Elmo Baca

State Historic Preservation Officer
228 East palace Avenue

Villa Rivera Room 101

Santa Fe, NM 87503

‘Wishes to be notified via regular mail

Return Reciept Received

29

Director

State Parks & Recreation
1220 S. St. Francis
Santa Fe, NM 87505

Return Reciept Received

30

Field Supervisor

US Fish & Wildlife Service
2105 Osuna Road, Northeast
Albuquerque, NM 87113-1001

Return Reciept Received

31

Regional Forester

USFS Regional Office
517 Gold Avenue SW
Albuquerque, NM 87102
E-mail: cgarcia@fs.fed.us

Undeliverable mail, not able to
forward; e-mailed on 1/6/2006

32

State Engineer

Water Resources Division
Bataan Building

Santa Fe, NM 87503

Return Reciept Received

33

William Turner

New Mexico Trustee for Natural Resources
C/O American Ground Water consultants
610 Gold St. SW, Suite 111

Albuquerque, NM 87102

Return Reciept Received

TOTALS

27




AFFIDAVI I OF Pt 1 1O

State of New Mexico.
County of l.ca.

I, KATHI BEARDEN

Publicher

of the Hobhs News-hun.
newspaper published ot

Hobbs, New Mexico do ~olemnly
swear that the clipping wtached
hereto was published onee o

week in the regulw and nure
issue of sai puper.
supplement iicreot oo nerod.

PRI
a0 d

of !

WeEeKs.

Beginning with the issue dated

December 10O ~G03

and ending with the ts-ue dued

Deccuiber 10

- 2005

Publisher
Sworn and subscribd 1 before

.
F2h

. 1
methis_ =0 _diy of

I Decomibe )

My Commission expire
February 07. 2009
(Seal)

OFFICIAL SEAL
DORA MONTZ

NOTARY PUBLIC
STATE OF NEW MEXICO

My Commission Expires:

This newsyaper 1o aabitied
to publish fouul noteosadver-
tisements within the cicaning of
Section 3. Chupter 1677 s of
1937, and pay ment ¢ fu o tor
said publiciiion his bous mude.

01104367000

: <+ ""LEGALNOTICE . .~
. December 10,2005 '

NOTICE OF PUBLICATION
: State of New Mexico ' .
. Energy, Minerais and Natural Resources Department
o . Oil Conservation Divislon

':Notice is hereby given that pursuant 10 New Mexico Oit
Conservation Division Regulations, the foliowing Stage 1
; Abatement Plan Proposal has been submitted to the Direc-
_tor of the Oil Conservation Division, 1220 S. St. Francis Dr.,
; Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505, Telephone (505) 476-3440:
Rice Operating Company, Carolyn Doran Haynes,
Engineering Manager, Telephone (505) 393-9174, 122
West Taylor, Hobbs, New Mexico 88240, has submitted
a Stage 1 Abatement Plan Revision Proposal for the
Pipeline Junction EME Junction A-20, located in Section
20, Township 20 south, Range 37 east, Lea County,
New Mexico, near the town of Eunice, New Mexico. Rice
Qperating Compary operates a saltwater disposal pipe
line at the site. Soil impacts at the site include chiorides
and TPH. Groundwater samples exhibit elevated -
chlaride concentrations and phase separated
“hydrocarbons. The Stage 1 Abatement Plan Proposal
.. presents the following site soit and groundwater
| lnvestigation activities: Perform a one-mile water well
1 inventory, further delineation of the vertical and lateral
extent of soil impact, and investigation of groundwater
impacts. ~ 4 :

£

.

Any interested person may obtain further information from
the Oil Conservation Division and may submit written com-
mernts to the Director of the Oil Conservation Division at the
_address given above. The Stage 1 Abatement Plan Revi-
sion Proposal may be viewed at the above address.or at the
© Oil Conservation Division District Office, 1 625 N. French"
- Drive; Hobbs, New Mexico 88240, Telephone (505) 393-.
. 6161 between 8:00 am. and 4:00 p.m., Monday through-:
« Friday. Prior to rufing on any proposed Stage 1 Abatement
_Plan, the Director of the Oif Conservation Division- shaif al-
" low at least thirty (30) days after the date of publication of
_this notice during which written comments may be submit-
ted to him. .
#22008 : . S - -

67534954

RICE OPERATING COMPANY
122 WEST TAYLOR
HOBBS, NM 88240
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Kristin Farris Pope

From: "Kristin Farris Pope" <kpriceswd@valornet.com>
To: <lazarus@glorietageo.com>
Sent: Friday, January 06, 2006 4:30 PM

Attach: A-20.doc
Subject: Rule 19 Public Notice

In accordance with the NMOCD Rule 19 Public Notice requirements, please find the attached public
notification document. This document was ornginally mailed to you on December 2, 2005.

Kristin Farris Pope
Project Scientist ‘
RICE Operating Company
Hobbs, NM 88240

(505) 393-9174

1/11/2006
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Kristin Farris Pope

From: “Kristin Farris Pope" <kpriceswd@valornet.com>
To: <ken@crihobbs.com>
Sent: Friday, January 06, 2006 4.23 PM

Attach: A-20.doc
Subject: Rule 19 Public Notice

In accordance with the NMOCD Rule 19 Public Notice requirements, please find the attached public
notification document. This document was originally mailed to you on December 2, 2005.

Kiristin Farris Pope
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
To: "Randall Hicks" <R@rthicksconsult.com>
Sent: Friday, January 06, 2006 4:18 PM

Attach: A-20.doc
Subject:  Public Notice

In accordance with the NMOCD Rule 19 Public Notice requirements, please find the attached public
notification document.

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
To: <cgarcia@fs.fed.us>
Sent: Friday, January 06, 2006 4:35 PM

Afttach: A-20.doc
Subject: Rule 19 Public Notice

Regional Forester:

In accordance with the NMOCD Rule 19 Public Notice requirements, please find the attached public
notification document. This document was originally mailed to you on December 2, 2005. ’

Kiristin Farris Pope
Project Scientist

RICE Operating Company
Hobbs, NM 88240

(505) 393-9174

1/11/2006
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Kristin Farris Pope

From: "Christina M Garcia" <cgarcia@fs.fed.us>
To: “Kristin Farris Pope" <kpriceswd@valornet.com>
Sent: Monday, January 09, 2006 10:07 AM

Subject: Rule 19 Public Notice

Return Receipt

Your Rule 19 Public Notice
document:

was . Christina M Garcia/R3/USDAFS
received
by:

at: 01/09/2006 10:07:18

1/11/2006
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Kristin Farris Pope

From: "Kristin Farris Pope" <kpriceswd@valornet.com>
To: <jcc_crb@pacbell.net>
Sent: Friday, January 06, 2006 4:34 PM

Attach: A-20.doc
Subject: Rule 19 Public Notice

Gerald Zimmerman:

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

<

1/11/2006
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Kristin Farris Pope

From: <MAILER-DAEMON@mail2.valornet.net>
To: <kpriceswd@valornet.com>

Sent: Friday, January 06, 2006 4:34 PM
Subject: failure notice

Hi. This is the gmail-send program at mail2.valomet.net.
I'm afraid I wasn't able to deliver your message to the following addresses.
This is a permanent error; I've given up. Sorry it didn't work out.

<jcc_crb@pacbell.net>:

207.115.57.16 does not like recipient.

Remote host said: 553 5.3.0 <jcc_crb@pacbell.net>... Addressee unknown, relay=[69.30.128.27]
Giving up on 207.115.57.16.

—- Below this line is a copy of the message.

Return-Path: <kpriceswd@valornet.com>

Received: (qmail 9035 invoked by uid 120); 6 Jan 2006 23:34:28 -0000

Received: from 72.16.119.254 by mail2.valornet.net (envelope-from <kpriceswd@valornet.com>, uid 89) with

gmail-scanner-1.24st

(clamdscan: 0.80/791. spamassassin: 3.0.1. petlscan: 1.24st.
Clear:RC:1(72.16.119.254):SA:0(0.0/5.0)..

Processed in 1.714219 secs); 06 Jan 2006 23:34:28 -0000

X-Spam-Status: No, hits=0.0 required=5.0

Received: from unknown (HELO rice5d6y3hrqfi) (kpriceswd@72.16.119.254)
by 0 with SMTP; 6 Jan 2006 23:34:26 -0000

Message-ID: <004201¢613193bcb61ec0$2601a8c0@rice5d6y3hrgfi>

Reply-To: "Kristin Farris Pope" <kpriceswd@valornet.com>

From: "Kiristin Farris Pope" <kpriceswd@valornet.com>

To: <jcc_crb@pacbell.net>

Subject: Rule 19 Public Notice

Date: Fri, 6 Jan 2006 16:34:25 -0700

Organization: Rice Operating Company

MIME-Version: 1.0

Content-Type: multipart/mixed;

boundary="----= NextPart 000 003C_01C612DF.0E8FCD30"

X-Priority: 3

X-MSMail-Priority: Normal

X-Mailer: Microsoft Outlook Express 6.00.2900.2180

X-MimeOLE: Produced By Microsoft MimeOLE V6.00.2900.2180

This is a multi-part message in MIME format.

------ = NextPart 000 _003C_01C612DF.0ESFCD30
Content-Type: multipart/alternative;
boundary="----=_ NextPart 001 _003D_01C612DF.OE8FCD30"

------ = NextPart 001 003D 01C612DF.OES8FCD30
Content-Type: text/plain;

1/11/2006
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offatset="is0-8859-1"
¥ Content-Transfer-Encoding: quoted-printable

Gerald Zimmerman;

In accordance with the NMOCD Rule 19 Public Notice requirements, please =
find the attached public notification document. This document was =
originally mailed to you on December 2, 2005.

Kristin Farris Pope

Project Scientist

RICE Operating Company

Hobbs, NM 88240

(505) 393-9174

------ = NextPart 001_003D_01C612DF.0ES8FCD30
Content-Type: text/html;

charset="is0-8859-1"

Content-Transfer-Encoding: quoted-printable

<IDOCTYPE HTML PUBLIC "-//W3C//DTD HTML 4.0 Transitional//EN">
<HTML><HEAD>

<META http-equiv=3DContent-Type content=3D"text/html; =
charset=3Dis0-8859-1">

<META content=3D"MSHTML 6.00.2900.2802" name=3DGENERATOR>
<STYLE></STYLE>

</HEAD>

<BODY bgColor=3D#{fttft>

<DIV><FONT color=3D#008000>

<DIV><FONT color=3D#008000>Gerald Zimmerman:</FONT></DIV>
<DIV>&nbsp;</DIV>

<DIV><FONT color=3D#008000>In accordance with the NMOCD Rule 19&nbsp; =
Public=20

Notice requirements, please find the attached public notification=20
document.&nbsp; This document was originally mailed to you on December =
2,=20

2005.</FONT></DIV>

<DIV>&nbsp;</DIV></FONT></DIV>

<DIV><FONT color=3D#008000>Kristin Farris Pope<BR>Project =
Scientist<BR>RICE=20

Operating Company<BR>Hobbs, NM 88240<BR>(505)=20
393-9174</FONT></DIV></BODY></HTML>

------ = NextPart 001 003D _01C612DF.0E8FCD30--

------ = NextPart 000 003C_01C612DF.0E8FCD30
Content-Type: application/msword;
name="A-20.doc"

Content-Transfer-Encoding: base64
Content-Disposition: attachment;
filename="A-20.doc"

OMSR4AKGXxGUEAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAPEADAPT/CQAGAAAAAAAAAAAAAAABAAAALg

1/11/2006



Sent Certified mail ,
Return Receipt No. 7002 2410 0001 5812 9602

Mr. Wayne Price
New Mexico Energy, Minerals, & Natural Resources Dept.

. Oil Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau

1220 S. St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

subject. 2005 MONITOR WELL REPORT/SAMPLING SUMMARY
JCT. A-20, EME SWD SYSTEM
UNIT ‘A’, SEC. 20, T20S, R37E
NMOCD CASE # AP-43 (formerly 1R0427-89)

Dear Mr. Price:

On behalf of Rice Operating Company (ROC), ARCADIS G&M, Inc. (ARCADIS)
respectfully submits the 2005 Monitor Well Report for the EME Jct. A-20 site
located in the Eunice Monument Eumont (EME) Salt Water Disposal (SWD)
System.

One monitoring well was installed in 2002 during delineation as part of the Junction
Box Upgrade Program. This well is sampled quarterly pursuant to New Mexico Oil
Conservation Division (NMOCD) guidelines. ARCADIS has been contracted by
ROC to address groundwater concerns at the site. Environmental Lab of Texas of
Odessa continued to conduct analytical tests of the water samples in 2005.

Soon after the well was installed, phase-separated hydrocarbon (PSH) was found on
the water. ROC has actively worked at recovering the PSH in the well by hand

bailing or by using an absorbent sock. In September of 2004 Basin Environmental

Service Technologies (Basin) assumed the maintenance and weekly replacement of
the socks; PSH thickness and volume are measured weekly. Basin will continue
weekly recovery in 2006 unless an alternate remedial method is proposed and
approved by NMOCD.

The attached table summarizes the analytical results from groundwater samples
collected from the monitor well at the site. Overall, chloride and total dissolved
solids (TDS) concentrations have remained relatively consistent since sampling was
initiated. TDS concentrations increased in 2005 from a concentration of 4,290 mg/L

Part of a bigger picture

ARCADIS G&M, Inc.

1004 North Big Spring Street
Suite 300

Midland

Texas 79701

Tel 432 687 5400

Fax 432 687 5401
www.arcadis-us.com

Environmental

Date:

12 January 2006

Contact:

Sharon E. Hall

Phone:

432 687-5400

Email: _
shall@arcadis-us.com

Our ref:

MTO000857.0001 -



ARCADIS

to 5,310 mg/L. Chloride concentrations remained fairly consistent in 2005 ranging
from a concentration of 2,330 mg/L to 2,460 mg/L. Samples were not analyzed for
hydrocarbon compounds as PSH is present in the well.

A Stage 1 Abatement Plan was submitted to NMOCD on June 23, 2005 and
approved as administratively complete on November 18, 2005. Public Notice was
submitted to the NMOCD on November 28, 2005 and published in the Albuquerque
Journal and Hobbs News Sun on December 10, 2005.

The Stage 1 Abatement Plan Proposal proposed site soil and groundwater
investigation activities including: performing a one-mile water well
inventory; further delineation of the vertical and lateral extent of soil impact;
and investigation of groundwater impacts. Following the public comment
period and receipt of NMOCD final approval of the Stage 1 Abatement Plan
Proposal, the proposed activities will be performed.

ROC is the service provider (operator) for the EME Salt Water Disposal System and
has no ownership of any portion of pipeline, well or facility. The EME SWD System
is owned by a consortium of oil producers, System Partners, who provide all
operating capital on a percentage ownership/usage basis.

Thank you for your consideration concerning this annual summary of groundwater
monitoring information. If you have any questions, do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,
ARCADIS G&M, Inc.

Sham— €. Naoh

Sharon E. Hall
Site Evaluation Department Manager

Copies:

Kristin Farris Pope- ROC (3 copies)

Use or disclosure of information contained on this sheet is subject to the restriction and disclaimer located on
the signature page of this document.
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Infrastructure, environment, buildings

Sent Certified Mail
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

“swiect 2005 MONITOR WELL REPORT/SAMPLING SUMMARY

JCT. M-16-1, EME SWD SYSTEM
UNIT ‘M, SEC. 16, T20S, R37E
NMOCD CASE #AP-42 (formerly 1R0427-93)

Dear Mr. Price:

On behalf of Rice Operating Company (ROC), ARCADIS G&M, Inc. (ARCADIS)
respectfully submits the 2005 Monitor Well Report for the EME Jct. M-16-1 site
located in the Eunice Monument Eumont (EME) Salt Water Disposal (SWD)
System.

One monitoring well was installed on 1/9/2002 during delineation as part of the
Junction Box Upgrade Program. This well is sampled quarterly pursuant to NMOCD
guidelines. ARCADIS has been contracted by ROC to address groundwater
concerns at the site. Environmental Lab of Texas of Odessa continued to conduct
analytical tests of the water samples in 2005.

The attached table summarizes the analytical results from groundwater samples
collected from the monitor well at the site. Overall, chloride and total dissolved
solids (TDS) concentrations have remained relatively consistent since sampling was
initiated. TDS concentrations decreased in 2005 from a concentration of 7,810 mg/L
to 6,600 mg/L. Likewise, chloride concentrations decreased in 2005 from a
concentration of 2,470 mg/L to 1,700 mg/L. No hydrocarbons were detected in any
of the samples analyzed in 2005.

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
Journal and Hobbs News Sun on December 9, 2005.

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

Thank you for your consideration concerning this annual summary of groundwéter

~ monitoring information. If you have any questions, do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,
ARCADIS G&M, Inc.

Shour— E *\“9-?

Sharon E. Hall _
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
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NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS and
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

BILL RICHARDSON ~ Mark E. Fesmire, P.E.
Governor Director
Joanna Prukop ' Oil Conservation Division

Cabinet Secretary

November 18, 2005

Ms. Carolyn Doran Haynes
Rice Operating Company
122 West Taylor

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

RE: ABATEMENT PLAN PROPOSALS
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

Dear Ms. Haynes:

The New Mexico Qil Conservation Division (OCD) has reviewed Rice Operating Company’s (Rice)
ABATEMENT PLANS. These documents contains Rice’s proposed Stage 1 and Stage 2 abatement
plans for investigation and remediation of contamination for the sites listed below. Please note OCD has
issued each site with a new abatement plan number. Please use this number in the future on all
correspondence. The OCD has determined that the below Abatement Plan Proposals are
administratively complete.

EME Jct. M-16-1 M-16-20s-37e ~ 1R0427-93  Stage 1 6/23/05 New AP-42

EME Jct. A-20  A-20-20s-37e =~ 1R0427-89  Stage 1 7/08/05 New AP-43
EME H-13 leak  H-13-20s-36e ~ 1R0429 Stage 1 7/12/05 New AP-44
EME P-6 leak P- 6-20s-37e  1R0422 Stage 1&2  7/14/05 New AP-45
EME Jct. K-6 K- 6-20s-37¢  1R0427-88  Stage 1 10/17/05 New AP-46
BD Jct. F-17 F-17-21s-37e  1R0426-14  Stage 1 7/12/05 New AP-47
Justis Jct.L-1 Boot L-1-25s-37¢ 1R0423-0 Stage 1 7/12/05 New AP-48
Justis H-2 SWD  H-2-26s-37¢ 1R0423-01  Stage 1 7/14/05 New AP-49

Before the OCD can complete a review of the proposals, the OCD requires that:

L. Rice issue approved notice of publication in the Albuquerque Journal and Hobbs News Sun
pursuant to OCD Rule 19.G.(2).

2. Prior to issuing public notice, Rice shall issue approved written notice of the proposals pursuant
to OCD Rule 19.G.(1). Please note 19.G(1)(d) can be found on OCD’s web page.

Oil Conservation Division * 1220 South St. Francis Drive * Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Phone: (505) 476-3440 * Fax (505) 476-3462 * http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us




Ms. Carolyn Doran Haynes
November 18, 2005
Page 2

3. Rice provide the OCD with proof of publication and proof of written notice. Proof of
notice shall include a map of the surface owners of record within one (1) mile of the
perimeter of the site and shall identify compliance with each of the provisions of Rule
19.G.

Please note in the future it might be prudent to include you public notice provisions in the
abatement plan submittal. If you have any questions please do not hesitate to call (505)-476-
3487 or E-mail wayne.price @state.nm.us.

Sincerely,

Wayne Price-Senor Envr. Engr.
Enclosures

cc: Chris Williams, OCD Hobbs District Office




NEW EXICO ENERGY, MINERALS and
ATURAL RESOURCES BEPARTMENT

BILL RICHARDSON | . : Joanna Prukop

. Governor : Cabinet Secretary
Mark Fesmire
‘May 05, 2005 Director

Oil Conservation Division

Carolyn Doran Haynes
Rice Operating Company
122 West Taylor

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Re: Sites with confirmed Groundwater Contamination

Dear Ms. Haynes:

_ Pursuant to the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division rule 19.15.1.19
(Rule 19) Prevention and Abatement of Water Pollution requires all
-responsible persons who are abating water pollution in excess of the -
standards shall do so pursuant to an abatement plan approved by the d1rector

Therefore, Rice Operatlng Company is hereby required to submit 1nd1v1dual
abatement plans for OCD approval by July 15, 2005 for each of the
following sites:

EME Sites H

Sec 13, T20s, R36E 1R0429

- H-13 UL H.

- M-9 UL M Sec9,T20s,R37E 1R0331
P-6 UL P  Sec6,T20s,R37E 1R0422
Jet. N-5 UL N  Sec5,T20S, R37E  1R0427-90
Jet. M-16-1 UL M  Sec 16, T20S, R37E 1R0427-93
Jet. K-33-1 UL K  Sec33,T19S,R37E 1R0427-92
Jet. A-20 UL A Sec 20, T20S,R37E ~ 1R0427-89
Jet. K-6 ‘UL K = Sec6, T20S,R37E 1R0427-88

Marathon Barber EOL UL E  Sec5,T20S,R37E - 1R0427-91

jet. D-1 leak UL D  Sec.1,T20S,R36E  not assigned

0il Conservation Division *. 1220 South St. Francis Drive * Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Phone: (505) 476-3440 * Fax (505) 476-3462 * http.//www.emnrd.state.nm.us




- Carolyn Doran Hagxes

BD Sites:

Zachary Hinton EOL

Jet. J-26

Jet. F-17
Jet. [-27

Jct. N-29
jet. E-3

- Justis Sites_:

jet. L-1
SWD H-2

Hobbs Sites:

Jct. F-29-1A
I-29 Vent

May 05, 2005

UL O  Secl12,T22S,R37E
UL J Sec 26, T21S, R37E
UL F  Secl7,T21S,R37E
UL 1 Sec 27, T21S, R37E
UL N  Sec29, T21S,R37E
UL E Sec 3, T22S, R37E
UL 'L Secl,T25S,R37E
UL H Sec 2, T26s, R37E
UL F Sec 29, T18S, R38E
UL 1 Sec 29, T18S, R38E

1R0426-36
1R0426-40
1R0426-33
1R0426-35
1R0426-37
1R0426-53

1R0423-0
1R0423-01

- not assigned
‘not assigned

‘After OCD receives the plans each site will be assigned a new Abatement

Plan number (AP#) for tracking purposes. If you have any questions please

. do not hesitate to contact me at 505-476-3493 or E-mail

DJSanchez@state.nm.us; or contact Wayne Price of my staff at 505-476-

3487 or e-mail WPRICE@state nm.us.

- Sincerely;

ﬂwf%

Daniel Sanchez

Enforcement and Compliance Manager

DS/wp

Cc:  OCD Hobbs office




Price, Wayne

From: Price, Wayne

Sent: Wednesday, December 08, 2004 10:22 AM

To: Carolyn Doran Haynes (E-mail)

Cc: Kristin Farris Pope (E-mail); Sheeley, Paul; Johnson, Larry

Subject: Groundwater Investigation and Remediation Plans Required for OCD approval by March 15,
2005

Dear Ms. Haynes:

Please provide for OCD approval by March 15, 2005 groundwater investigation and remediation plans for the
following sites:

EME M-16-1 OCD Case # 1R0427-93
EME K-33-1 OCD Case # 1R0427-92
EME E-5 OCD Case # 1R0427-91
EME N-5 OCD Case # 1R0427-90
EME A-20 OCD Case # 1R0427-89
EME K-6 OCD Case # 1R0427-88
BD-17 OCD Case# 1R0426-14

The plans shall include the following at a minimum.

1. Installation of a minimum of two additional monitor wells to properly delineate and define the groundwater
conditions on and off the site.

2. A site sampling plan for constituents of concern.
3. The plan shall also include remediation techniques to reduce any vadose contamination that has not already been

addressed, and groundwater contamination
on and off the site.

4. An area map marking the approximate location and with directions on how to get to the site.

5. A site plot plan showing all significant features.

6. Photos of the site, including any photos available during the original work performed at the site.
7. A summary of all work performed and findings as of to date.

Sincerely:

Wayne Price

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. Saint Francis Drive

Santa Fe, NM 87505

505-476-3487

fax:  505-476-3462

E-mail: WPRICE@state.nm.us




